
Jeremy Miles AS/MS 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Economi, Ynni a’r Gymraeg  

Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Energy and Welsh Language 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Jeremy.Miles@llyw.cymru 
Correspondence.Jeremy.Miles@gov.wales 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ90215 
 
Rhys ab Owen 
MS for South Wales Central 
Rhys.abOwen@senedd.wales 

 
30 April 2024 

 
 
Dear Rhys,  
 
Thank you for your Written Question 90215 regarding the decision to cut the budget for 
apprenticeship programmes. 
 
Acknowledging the concerns raised during the Draft Budget scrutiny, the previous Minister 
for Economy determined to reverse the planned £5.25m cut to the apprenticeship 
programme in 2024-25 – meaning we will invest over £143m next year in quality 
apprenticeships which deliver long-term benefits and stronger careers.   
 
This decision recognises the importance of apprenticeships to our aims of long-term 
prevention, supporting efforts to tackle poverty, wider improved longer-term outcomes, and 
supporting economic growth. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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